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O'Donnell, Bridget

From;: Mcl.ean Rebecca [RMcLean

|-y

Sent: 01 October 2004 14:18
To: Cody Diana; Howard Arthur; Jayne Fox; Jenny Irvine, Margaret Kelly; Sue Norwood
Cc: Barbara Barber; Bridget O'Donnell; Kettyle Jenny

Subject: FW: Media Statement - GMC referral to PCC

Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

This message 1s bound by the disclaimer below.

Please see emall below that was circulated from our Communication/Public Affairs Manager. She ould be
grateful for any comments regarding the draft press release.

Regards

Rebecca
Jenny - advised Janet of request not to use Lucy's name in document.

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Hall Janet

Sent: 01 October 2004 13:46

To: Mills Hugh; Kelly Jim; Cody Diana; Fee Eugene; O'Rawe Bridget; 'McNamara Stephanie (GMC)'; 'Scott
Donna (CSA); 'Shannon Colm’; 'Baxter Clare'; 'Lindsay Steven'; 'Gormley Michael'; 'Marie Dunne'; 'Harry
Mullan'; 'CMO (Dr Campbell)’ |

Cc: 'CMO secretary (Alison Burne)'; McLean Rebecca

Subject: Media Statement - GMC referral to PCC

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Please find attached the final agreed statement issued to regional and local media this afternoon, which Mr
Milis has asked that | forward to you.

Thank you to everyone for their comments and support in finalising this.

Best wishes.

Janet

Rebecaa - please forward to members of the steeing group.

Janet Hall

Communications/public affairs manager
Sperrin Lakeland Trust

trust Headquarters

Tyrone and Fermanagh Hospitai
Omagh, Co Tyrone

Tel;
Fax:
-mail

www . sperrin-lakeland.org DHSSPS

DISCLAIMER - The information contaimed within this email 1s confidential. It may also be legally
privileged. It 1s intended only for the stated addressee(s) and access to it by any other person is
unauthorised. If you are not an addressee, you must not disclose, copy or circulate or in any other
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